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w _"of such correspondence %ith 81l the egencies of goverament and

1ike to De. kept U ourant so“I can ‘be. thi‘nkine

. diacoverad down ‘there,

s s -
Desr Mo, “

?reperstory “to drefting the memo vwe didcus¥ed, it hes been
nocesasry for me to reorgenize my entirs file of correapondence

" with the rrchives, to ley the foundstion for eny correspondence

with 4b2 Depertment eof Justice spnd-Secret Service, I do not went

to remcve the originsls of the letters to me from my home. There-
fore, unlass + hesr otherwlse foom you, I will bring photocepies.
This i~ un extensive file. I have not yet done 19266, ond the
1stters totel 78!

¥nen 1 heve finished, thls file T will bring will inclulle all

the few i have written by Teul, most of 'hich “Iill relote to -
the. 1itersture onl. its diatribution!m e

Soismemd e G

Sheuld 1Y Y‘a necess arv, I wild brinc the oririnala. 'Immver, ..
boeruse I regurd ther og histerieslly immestont in esfebliching |,

& record, I'd vprefer not %s. Tet your recuirements control.

In cese you huwe done nothing to eaferce Jim's decislon to :
recsll all credentials in private hends, 1 went ag,ain to en- - ..,

" éoursye you as. stronily es I csn t6 do this. They noyer were: ™ i, n7t.*

needed. Yhose vho, say. they sre simply are not competent, The .- - s
embarrscsment Laey can csuse ig without limit, The movie is
not the omly woy enu th- potentiel ol thxt 1= fer from cleer.
Jim Lowrence's estimsto of thet end my ovwn of ths bool make
poasible the onalysis that the real purpose of this operetion
is to demege, not to Lelp us, possibly in couse o dstrial. If
eny informotion. on this .oparation :ones An, I eertyinly wo 14

vo.. pictures msde of the contac’ point I
wont back mysell,: tue picturea have
‘teen devslopad, antl it 12 ‘ot necessary.: Mina ‘are okay. however‘
1 enything is develorod- on that oddross snd the cwmer - I o

“ou ‘was gozng to ‘

alerted Burbars sisbout telling her why - I'a 3ie b» be ikapt :xrlast )

zbreast ol s..ut, too. + have vlgo usied weglrcoust friends to try
and ‘:eep up ond irfora ne, tut 1l've received ncthias ss yet. Even.
':ei‘ure I wont down shis lsst 4ime, when Stevs Boston finally hsd

' fev nlyg,ivinbs, I agked bim fcr e dcetuiled memo, coverling every-
uhing. I'vs peerd nothing. bon bou is_in touch with him, I think -
it wouls "\’ gonde il he vere scked to flo ithis im:edistely snd com~,
pletely. e had better’ be prevered, ond further connections might -
thereby be estsclisheds. Remember the coincidence in timing, the
delsy onca we ked etrrted to do samething, ete. It cauld be very
importunt, sal is tnere snything else for Steve to do?

Sincerely, ,

e ey



